
DRAFT 
CITIZENS COMMITTEE OF RECOGNITION  

MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, September 18, 2019 | 2:00 p.m.  

Fort Lauderdale City Hall, 100 N. Andrews Avenue 
City Commission Conference Room 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT 
Former Mayors: 
Mayor Jack Seiler, Chair 
Mayor Jim Naugle 

Former Award Winners: 
Mary Fertig 
Ina Lee 

Fort Lauderdale Council of Civic Associations Representative: 
Michael Albetta 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS ABSENT 
Former Commissioners: 
John Rodstrom 

STAFF 
Safeea Ali, Staff Liaison 
Chaz Adams, Strategic Communications Manager 
Carla Foster, Administrative Assistant 
Tatiana Guerrier, Prototype, Inc. 

I. Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 2:02 p.m. 

II. Approval of July 10, 2019 Meeting Minutes

Motion made by Mr. Naugle, seconded by Ms. Lee, to approve the July 10, 2019 meeting 
minutes as printed. In a voice vote, the motion passed unanimously.  

III. 2019 Award Nominations

Mr. Seiler asked staff to clarify if the 2019 Award Nominations were sent back with any 
specific direction from the City Commission. 

Ms. Ali advised the Board was being asked to narrow down the nominations to one 
recomendation in the categories of Distinguished Citizen and Exemplary Former City 
Employee. 

CAM 19-1093 
Exhibit 3 

Page 1 of 3



Citizens’ Committee of Recognition 
September 18, 2019 
Page 2 
 
 
Ms. Fertig noted that she was at the Commission meeting when the decision was made 
to send the item back and asked that the Commission be clear regarding what they 
wanted. She recommended the Board review its guidelines. 
 
Mr. Albetta stated the item was referred to legal counsel at the time of the Committee’s 
discussion, and they were told two (2) people had been picked in the same category in 
prior years. He noted he thought the Board should stand their ground and send the item 
back to the Commission as is. 
 
Ms. Lee explained she did not want to get into a contentious argument with the 
Commission and advised the Committee that the Commission has the final say. She noted 
the record should reflect the Committee felt put on the spot because the names were 
already public. 
 
Mr. Seiler stated he did not want to get into a back and forth, as everyone’s schedule is 
busy. He suggested the Board adhere to the request to send back one nomination but 
explain that more than one had been submitted in the past and ask the Commission to 
consider that in the future. He noted he did not want to diminish the efforts of the 
Committee by asking the Commission to choose. 
 
Ms. Fertig asserted the Commission put the Committee in a dilemma. She stated she was 
uncomfortable with picking one person over the others. 
 
Mr. Seiler clarified the Committee was in agreement that what they had done was right 
but expressed concern the award would lose its luster with political back and forth. 
 
Ms. Ali clarified there was a technicality regarding the recommendation for Exemplary 
Former City Employee, noting the Mayor’s submission did not have a completed 
application and the Commission felt strongly a full application should be submitted. 
 
Ms. Fertig explained the Committee knew there was not a completed application, but 
there was discussion and the Committee felt comfortable they knew the applicant well 
enough to recommend them. 
 
Ms. Ali noted the City Commission referenced the application when sending the item back 
to the Committee. She stated the Commission requested an application process be put 
in place. 
 
Ms. Fertig stated the Committee had already been discussing a review of the process. 
 
Mr. Albetta noted he spoke with the Mayor and determined the Commissioners had not 
read the Committee’s minutes, so were not aware the I’s were dotted and the T’s were 
crossed in regards to the applicant. He stated he was passionate about this because the 
recommendations represented balance. 

CAM 19-1093 
Exhibit 3 

Page 2 of 3



Citizens’ Committee of Recognition 
September 18, 2019 
Page 3 
 
 
Mr. Seiler suggested it was up to the Committee to convey its intention to the 
Commissioners individually. He noted it did not seem right to withdraw names once the 
information was out in public and asked the Committee members to speak with the 
Commissioners who appointed them. 
 
Ms. Fertig recommended that, in the future, the Committee Chair or their representative 
present the nominations to the Commission personally. 
 
Motion made by Mr. Albetta, seconded by Mr. Naugle, to send the recommendation back 
with minutes as historical evidence as is. In a voice vote, the motion passed unanimously.  
 

IV. Old or New Business 
 
Mr. Seiler noted he would like to clarify for future discussions that the written application 
must be submitted prior to the deadline for a recommendation to be considered. 
 
Ms. Ali explained the guidelines were discussed at the February meeting, and the 
completed application and deadline were a part of that discussion. 
 
Mr. Seiler suggested a checklist be put together, so everyone knows what is expected 
when they submit an application. 
 
Ms. Lee stated she would like to make clear at the next meeting exactly what the 
Committee had agreed upon, including the deadline and application, and submit that 
information to the public via the website. 
 
Mr. Seiler noted the rules should be codified and asked who would be doing so. 
 
Ms. Fertig volunteered. She stated she would work with Ms. Ali to compile a list from the 
previous minutes. 
 
Mr. Seiler stated the application process would be put together by Ms. Fertig and staff 
and brought back to the Committee for recommendation to the Commission, adding the 
public service category language would be completed at the same time. 
 

V. Adjourn  
 
There being no further business to come before the Committee at this time, the meeting 
was adjourned at 2:27 p.m. 
 
Any written public comments made 48 hours prior to the meeting regarding items 
discussed during the proceedings have been attached hereto. 
 
[Minutes prepared by C. Parkinson, Prototype, Inc.] 

CAM 19-1093 
Exhibit 3 

Page 3 of 3






	Committee Members Present
	Committee Members Present
	Committee Members ABSENT
	Committee Members ABSENT



